Page 1 of 2

Mikelle Morra

From: Sumita Mukhoty

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2008 3:55 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: David Krech; Susan OConnell

Subject: FW: ITC-ASG-20080725-00347 & ITC-ASG-20080725-00348

Attachments: Exhibit B Revised Pages.pdf; US Bank stamped letter 8-14-08.pdf

Mikelle — Please upload the e-mail below and the attachments to IBFS. Thanks! Sumita

From: Grace Stanley [mailto:gstanley@tminc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2008 3:57 PM

To: Sumita Mukhoty

Cc: croesel@tminc.com

Subject: RE: ITC-ASG-20080725-00347 & ITC-ASG-20080725-00348

Sumita — As you requested, below are the responses to your questions.

1. Birch Telecom, Inc.’s 214 authorization number is ITC-214-19990701-00441 for application ITC-ASG-20080725-
00347.

2. Corrected pages for Exhibit B (see attached).

3. CONFIRMED in certain states, where legacy Birch is applying for transfer. In other states, AIN will be providing
services pursuant to its own 214,

4. CONFIRMED, subsidiaries are not providing facilities-based international service.

5. Date-stamped PDF copy of letter filed with FCC secretary (see attached).

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Thanks,
Grace

Grace Stanley

Sr. Associate Consultant
Technologies Management, Inc.
407-740-3020 - Direct
407-740-0613- Fax

From: Sumita Mukhoty [mailto:Sumita.Mukhoty@fcc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2008 4:03 PM

To: Grace Stanley

Subject: RE: ITC-ASG-20080725-00347 & ITC-ASG-20080725-00348

Hi Grace — This is what we talked about. Can you please confirm the following by e-mail:

1. List Birch Telecom Inc’s 214 authorization # 1TC-214-19990701-00441 for application ITC-ASG-20080725-00347.

2. Correct Exhibit B (submitted as attachment to both applications) to delete Telecom Resources Inc. from the list.
Telecom Resources surrendered its 214 authorization — see public notice DA 07-5065 rel. Dec. 20, 2007.

3. Confirm that subsidiaries will be providing services pursuant to parent Birch Telecom Inc.’s international 214 resale
authorization

4. Confirm that subsidiaries are not providing facilities based services.

8/28/2008
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Also, we need the date-stamped pdf-ed copy of the letter that you filed with the Secretary’s office.
Thanks. Sumita

8/28/2008
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